Appointment:

From: Redacted ‘

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
Hurley, Lisa M. (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LMHO);

Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: |Redacted |meeting with Paul Clanon, 11-12
Location: CPUC, 505 Van Ness, SF

Start: 12/5/2012 11:00:00 AM

End: 12/5/2012 12:00:00 PM

This confirms a meeting with Paul Clanon on Dec. 5 from 11-12. Brian is_not attending.

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 10:04 AM
To: |Redacted |

Cc: Hurley, Lisa M.

Subject: for calendaring purposes: FYI - Recurring-Meeting at the CPUC for |Redacted

scheduled for Dec 5
Bernadette,

Pls set the calendar on the above subject:

10:00 3.m. —11:00 a.m. — [Redacted | mtng w/ Brigadier Gen. Hagan (contact

person: Aaron Pete —415-703-2179)

*11:00 a.m. —12:00 p.m. —[Redacted Imtng w/ Paul Clanon (contact person:

‘ Redacted

*Clanon’s office requested that you set and send the mtng apt invite to Paul Clanon

(pac@cpuc.ca.gov).

Thank you.

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations

[Redacted |
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